
From: Cavanagh, Ruth 
Sent: Friday, May 23, 2025 12:31 PM 
To: SRV adminassist; SRV fiscalofficer; SRV streets; SRV Mayor; Cavanagh, Ruth; Galicki, Dennis; Porter, 

Mark; Berger, Christopher; Bell, Christopher; Canton, Gerald 
Subject: Streets Cmte. Meeting 5/23/25 

The scheduled, sunshined Streets meeting was held at S. Russell Village hall on May 23, 2025 at 9:01 am. 

Attending were Street Commissioner Tim Young, Councilmen Dennis Galicki and Ruth Cavanagh. Agenda 

included Tax Budget figures for 2026, hiring another employee, changing vendors for uniforms, and truck 

repair for $36,000. 

All budget items were thoroughly discussed and budgeted. Readied to submit to Fiscal Officer Tuesday, 

for County review. 

Those present discussed all possible hires, given the submitted applicants. To be further discussed with 

HR Committee joint meeting, Tuesday, May 27 at 6:30 pm. Interviews to be scheduled after that meeting. 

Discussion about Streets uniforms/clothes. Verbiage needed to address a change in clothes provider, for 

the Handbook. 

The repair for the 2020 International truck at $36,000. was discussed. Motion to be made at upcoming 

Council meeting. 

With all business concluded, meeting adjourned at 10:29 am. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Ruth Cavanagh, Chair 

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone 
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